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D.265/15. CYPHhH TiSLKGRAM 
NJ3W ZliALAND 

To the Government of New Zealand. 
(iient 12 noon 5th March, 1939). 

No. 32. Most Secret. 

Your telegram of 3rd February No. 15. Following is 
posit ion a3 regards questions (1) , (2), (3), (4) and 5 (a). 

(1) «/e agree that for''reasons indicated i t would be 
undesirable to defer despatch of force to Panning Island until 

a f ter an outbreak of war. We fe«l however, that, having 
on 

regard to d i f f i cu l t i e s involved in placing a garrison/the 
Island in peace time (including lack of accommodation and 
supplies) i t would not be advisable to despatch this force at 
the present time. In order to avoid delay i f necessity for 
i t s despatch should ar ise , we suggest that best course would 
be for His Majesty's Government in New Zealand to make as 
complete a plan as possible for the operation and to collect 
and earmark a l l stores, supplies, ammunition etc. which would 
be required. I t uould then be possible i f at any time in the 
opinion of His Majesty's Government in the United Kingdom occasion 
had arisen for the despatch of the force for them to inform 
His Majesty's Government in New Zealand immediately. For this 
purpose would i t be possible to l e t us have length of time 
which might be expected to elapse between receipt by New Zealand 
Government of such information and sail ing of force. 

(2) (a) Having reviewed poss ib i l i t ies of enemy attack on 
F i j i we doubt value of instal lat ion of 6 inch guns at Suva. 
Moreover the 6 inch guns at present held in New Zealand are 

earmarked 



earmarked for the arming of merchunt ships. In the circumstances 
feeling here is that i t would be preferable to retain them in 
New Zealund for this purpose. 

(b) Proposals for expansion of F i j i defence force and 
generous offer of Hew Zealand Government to despatch to tfiji 
r i f l e s and machine guna required are welcomed. Detailed working 
out of scheme for such expansion raises certain questions which 
i t i s thought could best be discussed at forthcoming Conference 
in New Zealand and i f New Zealand Government agree we should 
propose that any action should be deferred pending such 
di&cussion. 

(3) I f view expressed in (S) (a) la accepted, question of 
construction of gun positions does not arise. Proposed 
establishment of a ir f a c i l i t i e s in i ,1iji iswelcomed in principle 
but this also raises questions which i t i s suggested might be 
discussed at forthcoming Conference, 

(4) As mentioned under (2) (a) the only six inch guns in 
Admiralty reserve in New Zealand are earmarked for equipment of 
armed merchant ships. There are, however, at Sydney a number of 
six inch B.L. Mark XI guns complete with necessary spare parts, 
appurtenances, side arms and ordnance tools, on P.V. mountingswith 
telescopes and tools. Admiralty would be happy to supply two of 
these to New Zealand i f desired. Ammunition for these guns is 
available at Sydney ao follows: 

970 shell C.P.C. (Common Pointed Capped) fuzed 
65 shell H.K. plugged 
65 fuses No. 45 P 
65 cylinders packuges etc. 

No cartridges are available either in Australia or elsewhere and 
special 



1 

special manufacture would "be necessary. Approximate time 
required to produce 1035 cartridges would toe four months from 
date of order. Total cost of guns, mountings and she l l s 
which could be supplied from Austral ia i s estimated at £20,900 
( s t e r l i n g ) . Cost of specia l ly manufactured cartridges would be 
about £63330 ( s te r l i ng ) . Cost of fre ight and special packing 
would be addit ional in each case. As regards gun r ings, 
separate ring i s not required with an Arrol platform since 
base p late of platform i s dr i l l ed to f i t part icular type of 
mounting. I f Kis Majesty's Government in Hew Zealand should 
wish to place order for manufacture of cartridges Admiralty • 
would be glad to know as soon as possible. 

(5) (a) Under ex is t ing arrangements requirements of 
New Zealand as regards gun ammunition have been given highest 
p r i o r i t y which i s thought possible having regard to other 
requirements of an essential character and i t i s feared that no 
further act ion i s possible at present. I t i s understood that 
detai led explanation of pos i t ion ha3 been given to New Zealand 
m i l i t a ry au thor i t i es by Colonel Miles. 

Further reply w i l l be sent as soon as possible as 
regards question (5) ( b ) . 



To the Government of New Zealand, 
(Sent 13 noon 5th March, 1939). 

No. 52. Most Secre t , 
Your telegram o f 3rd February Ho. 15. Fol lowing i s 

p o s i t i o n as regards quest ions ( l ) , ( 2 ) , ( 3 ) , ( 4 ) and 5 ( a ) . 
(1) We agree tha t for'^reasons ind ica ted i t would be 

undes i rab le to defer despatch o f fo rce to Fanning I s l and u n t i l 
a f t e r an outbreak o f war, V/e f e c i however, t h a t , hav ing 

- v on 
regard t o d i f f i c u l t i e s invo lved in p l a c i n g a ga r r i son / the 
I s l a n d i n peace time ( i n c l u d i n g l a c k of accommodation and 
s u p p l i e s ) i t v7ould not be adv i sab le to despatch t h i s fo rce a t 
the present t ime. In order to avo id delay i f necess i t y f o r 
i t s despatch should a r i s e , we suggest tha t bes t course v/ould 
be f o r His Ma jes ty ' s Government in New Zealand to make as 
complete a p lan as p o s s i b l e f o r the operat ion and to c o l l e c t 
and earmark a l l s t o r e s , s u p p l i e s , ammunition e tc . which would 
be requ i red . I t would then be p o s s i b l e i f at any time i n the 
o p i n i o n o f Hi3 M a j e s t y ' s Government i n the United Kingdom oocasii 
had a r i s e n f o r the despatch of the force f o r them to inform 
His Ma je s t y ' s Government i n Hew Zealand immediately. l?or t h i s 
purpose v/ould i t be p o s s i b l e to l e t us have length o f time 
which might be expected t o e lapse between rece ip t by New Zealand 
Government o f such . information and s a i l i n g - o f f o rce . j 

(2 ) ( a ) Having reviewed p o s s i b i l i t i e s o f enemy at tack on 
i^i j i we doubt va lue of i n s t a l l a t i o n of 6 inch guns a t Suva. 
Moreover the 6 inch guns a t present held i n New Zealand are 

earmarked 



earmarked f o r the arming o f merchant sh ips . In the oircumstancea 
f e e l i n g here i s that i t would be p re fe rab le to re ta in then in 
New Zealand f o r t h i s purpose. 

(b ) Proposals f o r expansion of tfiji defence force and 
generous o f f e r o f Mew Zealand Government to despatch to tfiji 
r i f l e s and machine gun3 required are welcomed. D e t a i l e d wording 
out o f scheme f o r such expansion r a i s e s c e r t a i n quest ions which 
i t i s thought could bes t be discussed a t forthcoming Conference 
i n New Zealand and i f New Zealand Government agree we should 
propose thut any ac t i on should be deferred pending such 
d i s c u s s i o n . 

(3) I f view expressed in (2) ( a ) i s accepted, quest ion of 
cons t ruc t ion of gun p o s i t i o n s does not a r i s e . Proposed 
establ ishment of a i r f a c i l i t i e s in .l^iji iswelcomed in p r i n c i p l e 
but t h i s a l s o r a i se s quest ions which i t i s suggested might be 
d i scussed a t forthcoming Conference. 

(4) As mentioned under (2) ( a ) the only s i x inch guns i n 
Admira l ty reserve i n New Zealand are earmarked f o r equipment of 
armed merchant s h i p s . There a re , however, at Sydney a number of 
s i x inch B .L . Marie XI guns complete with necessary spare par t s , 
appurtenances, 3ide arms and ordnance t o o l s , on P .V . raountingewith 
te lescopes and t o o l s . Admiralty would be happy to supply two o f 
these to New Zealand i f des i red . Ammunition f o r these guns i s 
a v a i l a b l e a t Sydney as f o l l ows : 

970 s h e l l C .P .C . (Common Po inted Capped) fuzed 
65 3hell H.K. plugged 
65 fuzes No. 45 P 
65 cy l i nders packages e t c . 

No car t r idges are a v a i l a b l e c i t h e r in A u s t r a l i a or elsewhere and 
spec ia l 



special manufacture would be necessary. Approximate time 
required to produce 1035 cartridges would "be four monthB from 
date of order. Total cost of guns, mountings and sheila 
which could be supplied from Australia i s estimated at £20,900 
(s ter l ing) . Coot of specially manufactured cartridges would be 

about £G,330 (sterl ing)- Cost of freight and special packing 
would be additional in each case. As regards gun rings, 
separate ring i3 not required with an Arrol platform since 
base plate of platform i3 dri l led to f i t particular type of 
mounting. I f His I.tajesty's Government in New Zealand should 
wish to place order for manufacture of cartridges Admiralty 
would be glad to know as soon as possible. 

(5) (a) Under existing arrangements requirements of 
New Zealand as regards gun ammunition have been given highest 
pr ior i ty v/hich i s thought possible having regard to other 
requirements of an essential character and i t i s feared that no 
further action i s possible at present. I t i s understood that 
detailed explanation of position has been given to New Zealand 
mil i tary authorit ies by Colonel Miles. 

Further reply w i l l be sent as soon as possible as 

regards questioft (5) (b) . 


